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Verne, B. Michael
\
From: ]

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 1:19 PM
To: Verne, B. Michael
Subject: accounts receivable

Mike, just wanted to clarify guidance regarding accounts receivables from this informal interpretation:
http://www ftc.gov/bc/hsr/informal/opinions/9504003.htm

“The location of the accounts receivable is not the jurisdiction of the debtor but the physical location of the AR (Census
approach).”

In my hypothetical, Corporation A (a U.S. company) has two customers, one in Taiwan and one in Germany. Each legally
owes Corporation A $10m, which is reflected on Corporation A’s balance sheet (Accounts Receivable, $20m).

Corporation A is contemplating being acquired by another party, or selling all of its assets to that other party. For
purposes of 802.50 and 802.51, we read the referenced interpretation to mean that Corporation A’s accounts receivable
is a U.S. asset because it is on the balance sheet of a U.S. company and the U.S. company owns them, regardless of the
fact that the debtors are foreign or that the sales may have been transacted in a foreign country. Please confirm.

Thanks.

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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